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* Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Frankie THAY (SPF) <Frankie_THAY@spf.gov.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 28 November 2018 2:24 PM

To: assignments; Catherine Chong

Ce Rosalyn TAN (SPF); Abdul Rahman MOHAMAD SALIM (SPF); Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE : AEMD/105/009/2018/093 Pre-repair Inspection for GBH3469X

Your reference : GBH3469X
Our reference : AEMD/105/009/2018/093

Catherine,

Please conduct a Pre-repair Inspection for vehicle GBH3469X at Esteem Performance Pte Ltd at Blk 5033 Ang Mo Kio
Industrial Park 2 #01-259, Singapore 569536.

Please contact the workshop at 64841221 for appointment.

Thanks.

Frankie Thay (Mr)

Safe Driving Manager

Automotive Engineering & Management Division
Police Logistics Department

Singapore Police Force
DID: (65) 6478 4841 | FAX: (65) 6478 4848

HOME TEAM

o * TRANSFORMATION 2025 ¢ ¢
." One Home, One Team
. Building Our Future fogether

WARNING "Privileged/Confidential inforr ay be contained in this message If you are not the intended addressee, you must not copy. distnbute or take any
C 3 ation in this email to any unauthonzed person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213) Please
notity the sender im



MVAZ18151851 / VAC - Sin Ming Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
SUBMITTE0 £V Sarmas g Wing 10— Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 23/11/2018 11:41

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report corractly the detalls of the accident to speed up the claims process

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misreprasentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to
repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Farm by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This repart will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapare (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the Insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made avallable
aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 23/11/2018 11:28

Date Of Accident 30/07/2018 11:30

Exact Location Of Accident STILL ROAD

Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number GBH3469X

Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner GOLDBELL CAR RENTAL PTE LTD
Co Reg No 200710651D

Email Address PURCHASING@PESTBUSTERS.COM.SG
Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-94292421

Alternative Phone No OFFICE-94292421

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer NISSAN

Model NV200

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident WORK PURPOSE

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy NO
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company LIBERTY INSURANCE PTE LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Palicy YES

Policy Number SD18V00032/VCZ/R03

Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver
Passport No/FIN
Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Address

WAN AZWIN BIN WAN ARIFFIN
GB9852532L

27/03/1987

OUTDOOR

14/05/2012

6 YEARS AND 2 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-94292421

PURCHASING@PESTBUSTERS.COM.SG



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
saliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Police Station Name
Police Station Address

Palice Station Contact

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

NO.16 JALAN ANGGERIK 2 TAMAN JOHOR JAYA
81100

NO

OTHER - HIRER

SIDE SWIPE
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
NO

NO
YES

NO

YES

MARINE PARADE N.P.C

ROAD: 300 MARINE PARADE ROAD , POSTCODE: 449296 , COUNTRY:

SINGAPORE
TEL NO: - FAX NO:
NQ

REFER POLICE REPORT (ATTENDED BY: JAMES NG)

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
\Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

QX35Y
SUBARU / WHITE

GOVERNMENT
CHER YUAN LI

Page 2af 25



SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Pleasa report gorracily ihe dalails of the accident lo speed up the claims process.
2. “This Fornm musi bo complels pfieyhiold i
3. Iolormation provided musi be us ll_q}l_dmua m Any villu! misrepresentaliun or withholding of malerial facls may allow
Insurence companies lo papudiale policy liablity,
Thie Issue and scceplance of Whis Form by insurance compantes is not an adinlssion of pallcy liabillly on tho pan of the Insurance companles,
5. W fale orilivg may be raforrad lo Ll t Polles Dopartimant tor invast] .
6, This report will be forwarded by (he insurers to ihe GIA Records Manpement Cenlre estabilised by the Genoral Insurance Aszociallon of
Singapore [GIA) for archiving and ot copies of ihs repor vl for o ez ba made available upon applicalion by Inierestod palies.
7. By ihe lodgement of this report 1o the | you luereby ¢ { to the archiving of Ihis report at the canire and lo caples of the
report belilg made avaliabie aferesald.
8, Consant under the Perzonal Datp Pratoction Act (PDPA)
I undersiond, zcknowledge, agrea and consenl that ¢
{a) My Insures , my warkshop snd the General Insurance Assoclation of Singapore (*GIA") mayfare permilled to collecl, use, disdusa
undfor procass my personal dalafpersonal information sel oul in thig (form) and any olher personal information provided by me ar
possessed by my Incurer (colieclivaly the "Paraonial Informallon”) and disclose and kransfer such Parsonal Infotmation la il insuror(s)
who have lnsurod vehicle(s) Involvad in this accident {all Insurer(s) who have insured vehicla(s) involvad in Ihls accldenl shall be
collectively reforred Lo us the "Insurore”), the Insurers” l2w yersfinw firms. the Manelary Aulhorily of Singapare and any relevanl
government egencyfaulhorily (such as the palice), for the purpese(s) of @
() processing, handiing andlor dealing w iih my clalns cluding the selliament of the clalms and any nocessary investipations rofaling to
the clalmas;
(i) Invesligating the acctdent antfor my clalms;
(i) careying out andfor dealing with my Inslruclions or responding Lo any enquiries by me;
(Iv) administering my claims (including the malling of correspondencs, slolements, Invoices, reparis or nollcea (o me, which could Involve
disclosure of cerlaln personal data about me o bring about dativery of tha sama ao w ell as on the extemal cover of envelopes/mall
pucitages); andlor
(v) complylng w it applicable law in adminlsterng, pracessing, hondling endior doaling w ith my claims.
(colioclively the "Purpoans®)
() all Insurar(s) who have Insured vehicle{s) Involved In Iis accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/iaw firms, mayfare permilled to collect,
uze, disclose andfor process my Parsenal Informalicn for ane or moro of the above Purpases; ond
(c) my Personal Informotlon maylcon be disclosed by any of lhe Insurers andfor GIA to [heir third parly servicu providess ur ag
{including ihelr lavyersfaw finns), which may be sited outside of Singapate, far ane of more of Ihe obove Purposus.
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Doserilio Cf tance of the Accldent

O 20)ot/zo1p at around  U12ohrs Jowes ad _dhe
brodfe g ..alongy SH _mad dvt«mm'& macind__ pasadt _mond.
The lm_uPaf»c_ hghd was red o 1| wan lel\dmrq T wos
_on_ Y. exiremet *‘@‘\4 dane  wheee 3\ _wae dhe geconsf |
last  tane gd :t’l'u. lanet _ANexd 4o msf r*'\ﬂ{,d WasS__a.
(lo\'-\| rg\tH('-’ lewt ’H’ﬂ} enters nfo_ Fen Cloa | Plaer .
_z-kg Voowad _waitma al  the ffvaa,sﬁc*_l_‘\@_fful.-_}.__m.w! ny Ve, et
—Cufz{&fﬁl'\.u ({41&!_ L. _Wel a__ _al et [Mfuﬂ-t?’ mé__tho was
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Declaralion

IWe declore (he foregoing perticulars are true In avery respecl,

M- 20/4/[20!D

O/ DrvareSignatuza (il ditvat > noL tho poleyholden 1 Dale Wilnessed by Reparfing Canlre Parzannol
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SINGAPORE
/y POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:
Marine Parade N.P.C
300 Marine Parade Road SINGAPORE

449296

Tel No: 1800-4428999
REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

LU

10f3

Report No: T/20180730/2068

Date/Time Report Made:

Vide Report No.:

Station Diary No.:

30/07/2018 13:20 G/20180730/0087 24 _
Informant's Particulars
Name of Informant: Address:
WAN AZWIN BIN WAN ARIFFIN
ID Type /1D No.: Contact No.:
FIN NO / G6952532L Home/Office: Mobile: 94282421
Nationality: Email:
MALAYSIAN
Sex: Age: Date of Birth: Type of Informant:
Male 31 27/03/1987 Driver
Race: Language: Institution / School Name:
Malay
Occupation: Driving Licence Information:
PEST TECHNICIAN Class: 2B,3 Date of Expiry:
General Information of the Accident
Type of Nor?-lnjury' Dr{nk Dat._emme of Type oflLocation:
Acclident: Police Vehicle Drive: Accident: X-Junction
No 30/07/2018 11:30
Location:

STILL ROAD

Along Road 1 Traveling Toward Road 2

MARINE PARADE ROAD
| STILL ROAD TOWARDS MARINE PARADE ROAD BEFORE JOO CHIAT PLACE

Weather: Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
Clear Dry
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:
One Way Traffic Light - Working Moderate
Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by
Moving Vehicle Against - Others ambulance:
No

Details of Vehicle Involved
Vehicle No. | Type Make Model Color Condition | No of Passenger |
GBH3469X | Van Slightly |0

Damaged
QX358Y Car Slightly |0

Damaged

Details of Person Involved

Any Pedestrian Involved: No

No. of Pedestrians Injured: NIL

| Use of Pedestrian Crossing: NA
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POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin: 20f3
Marine Parade N.P.C Report No. T/20180730/2068
300 Marine Parade Road SINGAPORE

449296 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Tel No: 1800-4428989

DIveR ST s : S

Name WAN AZWIN BIN WAN ARIFFIN ID No. G6952532L

Related Vehicle | GBH3469X (Van) Contact No.| 94292421

Hospital/Clinic | NIL Class of Class: 2B,3
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date

Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL

Degree of Injury | NIL -

TR T e

No. QfDa s gra
Teres

nted Medical Leave | NIL

“Name CHERYUANLI ID No. NIL
Related Vehicle | QX35Y (Car) Contact No.| NIL
Hospital/Clinic | NIL Class of Class: NIL
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date
Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL
No. of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL Degree of Injury | NIL
Brief Details.

On 30/07/2018 at around 1130hrs, | was at the traffic light along still road towards marine parade road.
The traffic light was red so | was stationary. | was on the extreme right lane where it was the second last
lane of the 5 lanes. Next to my right was a right filter lane that enters into Joo Chiat Place. As | was
waiting at the traffic light in my vehicle, suddenly there was a police car behind me who was trying to
enter into the right filter lane on my right and as the space was quite tight, the police car managed to
squeeze through but the left side of the police vehicle ended up scratching the right rear side of my
vehicle. No one was injured and subsequently traffic police arrived and | was given a case number of
G/20180730/0097. | only managed to get the name of the other driver who drove the police car. [ was
then advised by the traffic police to lodge a traffic accident report about this. | am also lodging this report
for my company's insurance claim.



SINGAPORE JO MDA

POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin: S8
Marine Parade N.P.C Report No. T/20180730/2068
300 Marine Parade Road SINGAPORE

449296 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Tel No: 1800-4428098

Sketch Plan
Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this report. If you don't have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy to 65474885 stating the report number as reference.

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report: Signature Of Informant:
G/ /£

Sgt 2 DEMI HUW ZONG LING }w‘

Signature Of Interpreter: Date/Time:
Not applicable 30/07/2018 13:20

Officer In Charge Of Case: - Elassification©f Case:

TP /DDGVT/ {E SINGAPORE
SSI TAY CHUN KEEN POLICE FORCE
Contact No.: 65476229 _DP”'

Authentication Stamp [~ |
NS SIGNATURE :
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Your Ref: QX 35Y
Our Ref : GBH 3469 X Date : 23" Nov 2018

SPF Accident Claim Section
Automotive Engg & Mgmt Div
Police Logistics Department
New Phoenix Park,

28 Irrawaddy Road,

Singapore 329560

Dear Sir / Madam,

NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2
WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO PRE-ACTION PROTOCOAL FOR NON INJURY
MOTOR ACCICDENT CASES (NIMA)

We act for Goldbell Car Rental Pte Ltd who has appointed the under-mentioned
workshop to repair his motor vehicle no.GBH 3469 X.

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at :
Name of workshop : Esteem Performance Pte Ltd
Address : BLK 5033 Ang Mo Kio Industrial park 2 #01-259 (s) 569536

Tel : 6484 1221
Fax : 6484 7829

We hereby give 2 clear days notice to conduct a pre-repair inspection of the said vehicle
at the above-mentioned workshop during office hours.

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding
any intervening Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday. The above-mentioned workshop
will commence repairs should you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection.

Your Faithfully

Jaynee Cl;ong

Encl :GIA Report

Company Reg No. 200005485N / GST No. 20-0005485-N
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PE”’””M‘”GE Blk 5033 Ang Mo Kio, Ind Park 2 #01-251/ 259, 569536.
Tel: +65-6484 1221 Fax: +65-6484 7829 Website: www esteemperf.com.sg

Repair Estimates

Parts (a) Cost/ List Price Items

GBH 3469 X V{2 4 T 2
/i'f./ru7 Aﬁu %”’f

Plus/Less $ -
Total of Cost/ List $ -
(b) Nett Price ltems $ 986.90
Less 10% $ 98.69
Total of Nett Item $ 888.21
(c) Special Nett Items $ 300.00
Total Parts Cost $ 1,188.21
Labour $ 1,690.00
Total $ 2,878.21

The above total will be subjected to 7% G.S.T.

Name of Surveyor
Company

Survey conducted on

Remarks By Surveyor

/é 777074

77

.?0/// /// at

(@) The repair of this vehicle is,aﬁﬂ\orrfed /is not authorized until further notice.

(b) Recommended Days of Repair

(c) Resurvey

(d) Excess

(e) Signature of surveyor

‘72‘ day(s)
Required / Wred

,@ Date: 30/1 /7/
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? ESTEEM ESTEL PERFORMANCI

ﬂm, Blk 5033 Ang Mo Kio, Ind Park 2 #01-251/ 259, 569536.
A Tel: +65-6484 1221 Fax: +65-6484 7829 Website: www_esteempert.com.sg

Spare Parts
Vehicle No., GBH 3469 X Submit By Carmen Lim
Make & Model : NISSAN NV200 Year Manufacture 2017
Chassis No VSKYBAM20Z0157335 Engine No.
Cost / List
S/No. Part Description Qty Unit Price Disposition by
Price Surveyor

1 |Reverse sensor fel 2 |$265.00 SN X

2 |Rear bumper Lol 1 |se24.80 N X

3 |Rear bumper clip Y4 10 [$35.00 SN X

4 |Rear bumper side retainer RH fol 1 |s45.20 N X

5 |Rear bumper bracket RH A1 |NA X

6 |Rear bumper reflector RH Ml 1 |[s48.60 N X

7 |Rear bumper tow cover fa 1 [ses.00 N X

g |Tail lamp RH ch 1 [$203.30 N —

9

10

11

12

13 th Repa;rero the following: ]

14 :T display dam -

15 e foviad s ’

16 i i

17 is fubject 1o final ;‘;;:;}J?r:: porsda ;:%ﬁm

18 Acknowledged by Repairer

19 Z:Iwra:

20

21

22

23

Note: If any of the quoted parts are recommended to be repaired, then an additional labour charge
will be charged accordingly under supplementary.

e
Blk 5033 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2 #01-259 Singapore 569536 Tel: 64841221 Fax: 64847829

Company Reg No. 200003485N / GST No. 20-0003483-N
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Labour

Vehicle No. : GBH 3469 X Submit By : Carmen Lim

Make & Model : NISSAN NV200 Year of Manufacture : 2017

S/No Labour Description Esimated Adjusted

Price Price

1 [TO RENEW DAMAGED PARTS & KNOCK OUT ACCIDENT

REPAIR AREA. (REAR BUMPER,RH REAR FENDER)

$40000 | Z2e(

2 |TOPUTTY, RESPRAY PAINT FOR AFFECTED ACCIDENT

REPAIR AREA. (REAR BUMPER,RH REAR FENDER)

$400.00 | Zeoef
3 |To check wiring $50.00 Zé{
4 [To remove & refit reverse sensor $120.00 X
5 |To conduct water leakage tests to ensure proper air and
sealing $120.00 X
6 [To do art work $600.00 7

Note: The above estimate of repair is based on visual assessment of the external affected areas. Any
additional damages observed during the course of repair will be quote accordingly as a supplementary.

L
Company Reg No. 200005485N / GST No. 20-0005485-N



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Carmen Lim <carmen@esteemperf.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 8 January 2019 10:08 AM
To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Cc: SUR
Subject: Re: CHECK VEHICLE STATUS-GBH 3469X
Dear Veron,
Noted.
Thank you
=]

Freundliche GriBe / Best Regards

Carmen Lim
Accident Claim Executive | Operation Division
Esteem Performance Pte Ltd

M: 8799 0066
P: 6484 1221

E: carmen@esteemperf.com.sg

5033 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2 #01-259
(Head Office)

385 Sin Ming Drive Vicom Inspection Centre
(Showroom)

www.esteemperformance.com

On Tue, Jan 8, 2019 at 9:56 AM Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com> wrote:

Dear Carmen,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

GBH 3469X- For claims against Singapore Police Force, we have instruction not to finalise any COR.



X
AN

However, please be informed that we will submit our recommendation as per our surveyor marking in th
-

estimate.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Carmen Lim <carmen@esteemperf.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 7 January 2019 6:13 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: Re: CHECK VEHICLE STATUS

Dear Veron,
| just email to Kenneth request for finalised.

Thanks

g

Freundliche GriiBe / Best Regards

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

www esteemperformance.com

On Fri, Jan 4, 2019 at 3:47 PM Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com> wrote:

Dear Carmen,

Kindly advise vehicle status.

Vehicle has been repaired?

VEHICLE DOA

1.GBH 3469X 30/7/18
2.SLF 7429C 13/11/18

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

—— — -
From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 8 January 2019 9:56 AM
To: Carmen Lim; SUR
Subject: RE: CHECK VEHICLE STATUS-GBH 3469X

Dear Carmen,
WITHOUT PREJUDICE
GBH 3469X- For claims against Singapore Police Force, we have instruction not to finalise any COR.

However, please be informed that we will submit our recommendation as per our surveyor marking in the
estimate.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Carmen Lim <carmen@esteemperf.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 7 January 2019 6:13 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>
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

‘ www.esteemperformance.com




BomE

On Fri, Jan 4, 2019 at 3:47 PM Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@I|kkauto.com> wrote:

Dear Carmen,
Kindly advise vehicle status.
Vehicle has been repaired?

VEHICLE DOA

1. GBH 3469X 30/7/18
2. SLF 7429C  13/11/18

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

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

AUTOMOTIVE ENGINEERING & MGT DIVISION Ref CS/SPF18021508/Kvd3e2

NI

ACCIDENT CLAIM SECTION(SINGAPORE POLICE
FORCE) 1 MOUNT PLEASANT ROAD BLK 8 OLD  Date: 08-01-2019
POLICE ACADEMYSINGAPORE 298333

ATTN : FRANKIE THAY Code: SPF
) Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. QX 35Y Veh. Inspected GBH 3469X
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. AEMD/105/009/2018/093 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From FRANKIE THAY Assign Date 28/11/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model NISSAN NV200 (M) c.c 1461
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2018
Chassis No. VSKYBAM20Z0157335 Colour WHITE
Odometer 16293 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |[175/70 R14 GOODYEAR 9 mm
L/H Front Tyre [175/70 R14 GOODYEAR 9mm
R/H Rear Tyre [175/70R14 GOODYEAR 9 mm
L/H Rear Tyre 175/70 R14 GOODYEAR 9 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5 General Information
Accident Date  30/07/2018 [Inspection Date 30/11/2018
Survey held at ESTEEM PERFORMANCE PTE LTD
BLK 5033
ANG MO KIO INDUSTRIAL PARK 2
#01-259
SINGAPORE 569536
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

IESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 2 Working Days




’ VV LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1 of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. GBH 3469X
Qty Description of Parts Condition ﬁ:?g:?p% our A(gj,usted
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER (N) SERVICEABLE 624.80 )
1|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH (N) SERVICEABLE 45.20 s
1|REAR BUMPER BRACKET RH (NPA) (N) TO REPAIR SEE - -
LABOUR
1|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR RH (N) SERVICEABLE 48.60 .
1|REAR BUMPER TOW COVER (N) SERVICEABLE 65.00 -
1|TAIL LAMP RH (N) CRACKED 203.30 203.30
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -98.69 -20.33
888.21 182.97
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
2|REVERSE SENSOR (SN) SERVICEABLE 265.00 =
10|REAR BUMPER CLIP (SN) NOT NECESSARY 35.00
300.00
LABOUR
TO RENEW DAMAGED PARTS & KNOCK QUT ACCIDENT 400.00 200.00
REPAIR AREA. (REAR BUMPER, RH REAR FENDER).
gﬁ:LUSlVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR BUMPER BRACKET
TO PUTTY, RESPRAY PAINT FOR AFFECTED ACCIDENT 400.00 200.00
REPAIR AREA. (REAR BUMPER, RH REAR FENDER)
TO CHECK WIRING. 50.00 20.00
TO REMOVE & REFIT REVERSE SENSOR. NOT NECESSARY 120.00
TO CONDUCT WATER LEAKAGE TESTS TO ENSURE NOT NECESSARY 120.00
PROPER AIR AND SEALING
TO DO ART WORK NOT NECESSARY 600.00 -
1,690.00 420.00
GRAND TOTAL 2,878.21 602.97
[ RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS [ [ 602.97]

Report Ref No. CS/SPF18021508/Kvd3e2
NOTES : THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $600-$700

KONG SENG CHEONG

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




